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CHAPTER II
FIRST LORDS OF THE S0OIL

ApoRigiNaL REMuns v NowtoeERy Micpman——Orieiy oF Tor Reo
MaNwWrrny Fmst Founp sy THE WHITES-THE HunoNs—OTTA-
was ANp CHIPPEWAS—AT? e Tive or PoxTiac’s CoNSPIRACY—
Orrawas oF L'Agees CrocHE—OrTawss o Grang Thaversp—Hx-
TINGUISHMENT OF THE INDIAN.

The evidence iz strong in all the couptry northwest of the Ohio
river, that & race of men onee inhabited the land who were powerful,
warlike and semi-civilized. The Indians found there by the first white
incursionigts had traditions of a ‘‘raee of gisnts, swift of foot and
powerful enough to kill buffalo with their hands. They were so large
and strong,’’ vontinuea one of their traditions, ‘‘that they defied their
Maker and derided him. The Ruler tried to kill them by shooting the
arrows of lightning at them, but these glanced off without harm; so
He semt a great rain, and the ground became so full of water and so
#oft, that these heavy people sunk in it and were drowned.”

It was the belief of some Indians that the fossil remains of alephants,
mastodons and other huge animals were the bones of these people.
Others held that the fantastic rock pinnacles, such as exist in the Pic-
tared Bocks of the Lake Superior region, were the ruins of gigantic
teraples,

ARORIGINAL REMaINs in Nopruerx Mromigas

Whatever the fate of the Red Man’s forefathers or predecessors—
whether they perished in some cataclasm of nature, were driven away
through the fortunes of war or migrated to & milder southern lznd,
the most marked evidences of their existence are found in the moninds
in which are embedded gigantic trees, with their record of annmal rings
marking these works as of hoary antiguity. As to the Mound Builders
of Michigan. the following account is reproduced from the *‘History of
the Grand Traverse Region by Dr. M, 1. Leach:

“There is indubitable evidence that the Mound-Builders wrought
the copper mines of Lake Superior—that the work was carried on by
large bodieg of men through a period of hundreds of years—but the
evidence that they established permanent settlements there is wanting.
The most reasongble theory is that the laborers spent the summer in
the mines, but retired for the winter to a more genial ¢lime. Henes,
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it becomes an interesting problem to determine the northern limit of
their permanent abode,

“It is evident that they had populous settlements in some of the
more fortile disteicts of the southern part of the stute, Farther vorth
their remains are found less frequently, and are of a less imposing
character., Characteristic earth works {whether built for defense or for
eivil or religious purposes is nuncertain), are found in Ogemaw county.
Mounde are known to exist in Manistee vounty. That outlying colonies
extended north to the Grand Traverse country, scarcely sdmits of a
doubt, Around Boardman Lake, near Traverse City, several small
mounds formerly existed, some of which have been destroyed in the
search for relics, One sinall burial mound has been opened within the
village limita.

“The sites of several ancient manufactories of stome arrow-lheads
have been found. In exeavating for o strect, on the bank of Boardmun
river, in Traverse City, such a location was discovered, marked by the
presence of great numbers of chips of flint, or horpstone, the refuse of
the materigl used for making the arvow-hegds, At Charlevoix, the soil
tor a foot or more in depth, on the top of the blufl, north of the mouth
of the river, containg great numbers of these flint chips, together with
some unfinished arrow-hends that were spoiled in making and thrown
awsy. Another well marked site of an arrow-head manufactory, is
ou the farm of John Miller, on the porth shore of Pine Lake, about a
mile from the village of Boyne City,

“Fragments of ancient pottery, baving the markings common to
the pottery attributed to the Mound-Builders, is found at the locality
Inst mentioned, and also within the village limits of Boyne City, as
well as sparingly in other places,

“At Charlevoix, in excavating a cellar, an ancient grave was
opened, in which wag found a great number of beautifully finished flint
arrow-heads, and o quantity of copper beads. In the same loeality,
some boys amusing themselves Ly running up and down the steep bank
of the “0ld River,”” discovered a piece of copper protruding from the
gravelly bank., An examination resulted in the finding of two knives
and two bodkins, or piercing instruments, all of copper,

“The evidenee seems conclusive that the Mound-Builders, the most
ancient inhabitants of the territory of the United States of whom we
have any knowledge, had extended their scattered frontier settlements
into the Grand Traverse eountry. Here, perhaps, wmining expeditions
from the more populous south called to make their final preparations
for the northern summer trip, and here some of the returning miners
were accustomed to spend the winter.

““That ancient people have long since disappeared. Of the rcason

- and manner of their disappearance mo record remains, except, per-
haps, a vague and shadowy tradition, which geems to imply that they
retired towards the south, before the fierce and savage race that sue-
veeded them in the oeeupancy of the country.

‘It may be objected,” comcludes Dr, Leach, *‘that the Indians made
and used flint arrow-heads and stone axes, and that therefore the find-
ing of E&ﬁ& relica is no evidence of the former presence of the Mound-
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Builders. I freely admit the possibility that in the cases mentioned
the arrow-heads were made by the Indians, but I am fully convineed
that at least three-fourths of all the stone implementa and orpaments
found in the United States are the work of the Mound-Builders. In
regard to the pottery of the Grand Traverse country, itz marking and
general appesrance place it with the pottery of the Mound-Builders.
As to the copper ornaments and implements, the fact is well established
that the Indians knew nothing of the copper mines, and did not put
eopper to any practical use $ill the white men tanght them how.’’

From the last compiled list of the sites of aborigimal remains in
Michigan, prepared by Prof. Harlan I. Smith and published as a part
of the 1909 Geological snd Biological Survey of the state, gre selected
the following which are embraced in the counties covered by this his-
tory:

Alcona county :  Egst Hubbard lake mounds; Henry mounds; North
Hubbard lake mounds; Section 11 Greenbush mounds; South Hubbard
luke mounds; Sturgeon Point mounds; West Harrigville mounds; Roe
lake mounds.

Alpena county; Thunder Bay river mounds; Devil lake mounds;
Devil river mounds,

Antrim connty: Elk Rapids earthwork; Custer mound; Ronnd Jake
mounda; Torch lake earthworks; Wequagamaw mounds; Grass lake
mwund and esrthworks,

Charlevoix county: Charlevoix Parmelee graves; Clarion mounds
and graves, o

Cheboygan county: Indian river eamp site; Columbus camp site;

i Cheyboygan monnds.

Emmet county: L’ Arbre Croche village gite; Mackinae mounds.

Toseo sounty: ‘Tawas Josco mounds; Tawas Point mounds; Alabas-
ter mounds,

Kalkaska county: Rapid river earthworks; Torch river mounds;
Clear Water mounds.

Manistee county: Sauble lake mound; Mauistes mounds and shell
heapa; Bear 1ske mounds.

ﬁnun ecunty: Sanble river mound

Ogemaw connty: Rifle river earthworks, Noa. 1 and 2; Rifle river
mounds; Hauptman earthwork; Churchill enclosures, Nos. 1, 2 and 3.

Pr:ﬂue Isle county: Oqueoe mound.

Wexford county: Boone earthworks; Cadillae earthworks; Wex-
ford shell heaps.

OrciNy oF TER RED Max

The Red Men found in possession of the country by the white race
felt thet they must account for the presence of thess mounds and the
fantaatic shapes fashioned by nature, which so mystified and awed
them. Therefore their traditions pictured their gigantic ancestors as
wiped out by a deluge, which Jeft behind only such faint evidences of
their former power as these mounds and strangely fashioned ruins in
the sandstone of the northern regioms. -
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Following the destruction of this race of giants ‘‘the QGreat Ruler
made another race which he again destroyed becanse it was too pow-
erful; then he made & man and woman and placed them on earth ; other
people and animals he made in the aky, and sent the lightning his mes-
senger to place them on earth, and having enclosed them in a cloud of
lightning sent them down with a exash that sunk them sll in the ground
which was etill wet and soft. The lightning felt so grieved at the result
{bat he cried. Now, whenever he strikes the earth he is reminded of
that mishap and cries; hence the rain and thunder. All these men and
anioals being thus struck undergroand were in confusion, until one
day the mole burrowad to the top and the sudden rush of light put his
ayes out. So be decided to remain beneath the surface, which he has
copetantly done ever gince; but the rest crawled up through the hole
made by the mole, and their distribution over the face of the globe be-
gan.’”” In the perplexities they encountered during their first days
they were, aceording to tradition, constantly sssisted by the magic ar-
ticles contained in a medicine bag given by the Great Spirit to a young
boy; so it ig youth, personified, that conquers the world, and this was
merely a race, in its youth, working out its destiny.

It was the young spirit which made way through the pathless for-
est and over foaming rivers and deep ravines, but the ignorance and
superstitution of the race demanded some visible object as & proof of
supernatursl help when any difficult thing had been accomplished, and
the medicine bag furnisbed this object. To it they attributed the pro-
duetion of animals, fisk and snskes unknown to them before. 8y
werp not many degrees removed from the cave man who seldom ven-
tured far from his lair, and the things of the forest and feld were sll
new to them, so they were glad to believe the magic bag contained the
first atrow point as a todel for future weapons, and the seed of corn
and tobacco for food and comfort. The primitive Indian gave his
imaginsation fuoll play in finding ressons for the existence of things, and
their condition; thus the first cedar was bent because it had supported
the weight of the Indian race and saved them from destruction and the
crooked tendency of these trees was thereby established for all time.
The erow was turned black in a futile effort to bring fire from the sun,
and the swallow received his black feathers in a like vain attempt, Al
mont every natural object had some such notion connected with it, and
volumes might be filled without exhansting the material in this line.

The Indian legends in regard to their origin ave almost emdiess,
They declare themselves to be aborigines, a declaration only supported
by fable or allegory. Oue authority will declare they climbed np the
roots of a tree to the purface of the earth, while another that they cas-
ually saw daylight through the of & great cavern, and climbed to
fnd it. They claimed mysterious kinghip with animals that barrowed;
always the tradition, or memory, of cave or underground life, clung to
them, which at least saggests that they were descendants of the primi.
tive cave men, and that their line goes back unbroken to the beginning
of life om this continent. In their traditions they skip thousands of
years from the flood to the present fime, and fill the interval with the
wildest mythology, or demonology. Each leading family has some great
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bero or Manito who overcame these demons and delivered the Tndians
from their 1a; whethor you call this hero Mansbosho, Neo, Ghoos
kap, Hiswatim, Tirawu or Hioun, depends mevely on the looslity ;- the
cffee is the sawgeto bewefit mankind—just ax it was the office »f Lhe
evil qualitie, personified as Artotarho, Malsm, Pivigon-ha-het-ges, sud
others, to destroy theou

WerEx Pusr FouNo sy s Witeres

When Nicolet and his while mucessirs, Freuch gnd Eoglish, iirst
vigited what » sow Novthern Michigan in ¥4, thay Fouind the soil, the
lakes, and rivers, in possowion of verions tribes of 1he great Algonguin
ngtigh whose demioion stretohed also Lor 40 the comt.  The Horons and
Chippewss, with their allies the Oftawas, were moat dosely smbected
with the Instory recorded in thix work

Tae Humong

The picneer French priests, traders and explorers soon discoversd
that Hurowms were e tractable and depewiable theu ¢ither the Chip-
pewas or Ottawas. Fhey were evidently not warriora from choice and
were prone to foundd villsges sud semictvilized conpomnitios. When the
fleren Troquods drove them from their hemtiog grounds many of them
had flad to the Chippewa conntry. The Iroquos followed and cartied
their work of destruction into the northern comntry. Irogqueis Point,
on Lake Buperior, commminotates o battle where the Trequods were s

defestesd by the Chippawas snd Fuxes, whe were allied at
that time, that they naver attempied Torther encroschunient un Chippawa
tegritory, The strupeling bands of Hwrons who thus beeame idepiiesl
with tha Chippewas and Ottawas, wure the frst to welcome Nicolet snd
Marquette to the country of the Great Lokes and weors their faithtul
companitns on their twilsame and dangervoes voyages throtgh the vast
regions then unexplored by the whites. It was amoeng them that the
French priests founded their largest snd mot stalde mimions, and
probably oo stronger hund of affection ever oyisted hetwesn the white
;{nd red wan than thet which bound, fogether the Freneh and the

urons,

The lebter writien by Fatier Marquette to Father Dablon, in 1872,
regarding the Huron wission sf 5. Tgnaee, in characterigtic of this
wentiment ;

“My Reverend Faiher: The Hurom, called Tionnoutzteronnons,
or the tobaeco mation, whoe composed the mission of Ht. Ignace nt Mich-
ilimpkinang, began last summer a fort mear the chapel, in which all
their cabins were nclosed. They have hoen wmore assduoun at prayer,
have fistened more willingly to the instruetions that [ gave thow, and
have uceeded to my for preventing grave misconduct and their
abominable oatoma, must bave patience with savage mindy who
hmve no wher knowlodge than the devil, whie slaves they are, and
their forefathers have heen: and freguently velapse into thowe sins in
which they hive been reated. God aAlone tam give fArmnom to their
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. lickle wminds, and place and maintain them iv grace, and touch their
hearts while we stammer into their ears. This year the Tionuontater
onnous were here to the nuber of three hundred and eighty souls, and
they were joined by over sixty souls of the Outaouasinagaux. Some of
the latter came from the mission of Saint Francois Xavier {(Green Bay),
where Reverend Father Andre spent last winter with them; and they
appeared to me to be very different from what they were when T saw
them at the point of St, Esprit. The zeal and patience of the father
have won over to the faith hearts which seemed to us to be very adverse
to it. 'They desire to be Christians, they bring theie children to the
chapel to be baptized, and they are very assiducus in attending prayers.

“‘Last summer, when T was obliged to go to the Sault with Rev.
Father Allovez, the Hurons came to the chapel during my absence, as
assiduously as if { had been there, and the pirle sang the hynms that
they knew. They counted the days that passed aftey my departure, and
continnously asked when I was to returm. 1 was absent only fourteen
days, and, on arrival, all proreeded to the ¢hapel, to which many came
vxpressly from the fislds, althongh these were very far away, 1 cheer
fully attended their feasts of squashes, at which T instruncted them and
¢alled upon them to thank God, who gave them food in abundance while
other tribes, who had not yet embraced Christianity, bad great diffieulty
in preserving themselves from hunger. [ cast ridicule on their dreams
and eneouraged those who had heen bapiized to acknowledge Him whose
children they were. Those who gave feasts, although still idolators,
spoke wmost honorably of Christianity; and they were not ashared- to
make the sign of the cross before everyone. * * ¢

““A mavage of note among the Wurens invited me to his feast, at
which the chiefs were present. After calling each of them hy name,
he told them that he wished to state his intentions to them, so that all
might know it;—mamely, that he was a Cheistian; that he renouneced
the God of Dreams gnd all their dances veplete with laseivionsness ; that
the black gown was the master of the cabin and that he would not aban-
don that resolution, whatever might happen. I felt pleasurs in hearing
him, and at the same time I spoké more strongly than I had hitherto
done, telling them that T had no other degipn than to place them on the
road to Paradise; that that was the sole object that detained me with
them and compelled me to assist them, at the risk of my life. As soon
as anything has heen said at s meeting, it iz at once spread among all
the cabipe. This I scon recognized, through the assiduity of some at
prayers and through the malice of others who endeavor to vender our
ingtructions useless, ¢ * @

“Over two hundred souls left last fall for the chase. Those who
remained here asked me what dances I prohibited. T replied in the fivst
place that I would not permit those which God forbids. sueh as indecent
ones; that, as regards the others, T would decide abont them when I
had seen them. Every dance has its own name; but 1 did not find
apy harm in any of them, except that called ‘the bear danee.’ A
woman, who became impatient im her illuess, in order to satisfy
both her God and her imagination, caused twenty women to be invited.
They were covered with bear skins and wore fine porcelain eollars:
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growled like bears., Meanwhile the sick woman daneed and from timse
to time told them to throw ¢il on the fire, with certain superstitious
observances. The men who acted as singers had grest difficulty in
carrying out the sick woman’s design, not having as yet heard similar
airs, for that dance was not in vogue among the Tionnontsteronnous,
I availed myself of this fact to dissnade them from the dance, I did
not forbid others that are of no importanee for I comsidered that my
winter's sojourn among them had been profitable, inssmuch ag, with
God’s grace, I had put s stop to the usual indecenvies. * * * Al
though the winter was severe, it did not prevent the ssvages from com-
ing to the chapel. Many came thither twice a day however windy and
cold it might be. In the antumn I began to give instructions for gen-
eral confession of their whole lives, and to prepare othars who had not
confessed nince their baptism, to do the same, 1 would uof have be-
lieved that savages could render so exaet an aceount of al] their lives
¢ ® + Agthe savages have vivid imaginations, they are often eured
of their sickness when they are granted what they desire. Their medi-
cine wen, who know pothing about their diseases, propose s number of
things to them for which they might have a desire. Sometimes the
sick person mentions it, and they fail net to give it to him, Buf many,
during the winter, fearing that it might be a xin, always replied with
constaney that they desired nothing, and that they would do whatever
the black gown told them:.

“Y did not fail, during the autumn, to go apd visit them in their
fields, where I instructed them and made them pray to God, und told
them what they had todo. * * * A blind woman who had formerly
been instructed by Rev. Father Brebeanf, had wot during all these
years forgotten her prayers; she daily prayed to God that she might
not die without grace, and I admired her sentiments. Other aged
women, to whom T spoke of hell, shuddered at it, and told me they had
no sense in their former country, but that they bad not commitied so
many sing sinee they had been instructed, * *» ¢

‘‘Clod had aided, in & special manner, the Hurons who went to hunt;
for he led them to places where they killed a great number of hears,
stags, beavers and wild.cats, Several bands failed not to observe the
directions I bad given them respecting prayers. Dreams, to which
they formerly had recourse, were looked upon as illusions; and, if they
happened to dream of herrs, they did not kill any on account of that:
on the contrary, after they had recourse to prayer, God gave them
what they desived.

“‘This, my Beverend Father, 35 o}l that 1 can write to your Reverence
respecting this mission, where men’s minds are more gentle, tractable
and better disposed to receive the instructions that are given thown thao
in any other plaee. Meanwhile I ain preparing to leave it in the hands
of another missionary, to go by yvour Reverence's Order and seek to-
ward the South Ses new pations that are unknown to ns, to teach them
to know our great God, of whom they have hitherto been ignorant.”

What has long been known to Michigan writers and pioneers as the
Grand Traverse Region was properly within the sphere of ¥ather Mar-
quette’s mission. whose hendquarters were at 8t Ignace. hut it is not
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known that ha ever visited the beautiful wilderness bordering on Grand
Traverse or Litfle Traverse bays, or that he even coasted along the
gshore. Popular belief credits him, however, with having vigited some
of the Ottawas who, after the terrible devastation of their contnry hy
the Sioux about 1671 had fled westward with the Huronz. The Hurons
pa;d gdt;ppped at Bt. Ignace; the Ottawas continned on to the Masitonlin
wands.

Orrawag aNp CHIPPEWAS

The Ottawas were neighbors and allies of the Chippewas and were
hound by ties of kinship also, us intermarriage between the tribes was
common. They were po like the Chippewas in most ways that they need
no especial deseription. OFf the same Algonquin stock, they have the
same langnage, nearly, the game dress, religion, myths and genersl cus-
toms. The Oftawas were less savage and fickle, kowever, than the Chip-
pewas. They were somewhat in advance of their neighbors in agrien]-
ture, partly becaunse they lived, most of them, on the southern maintand,
and partly because they were naturally more peaceful and possessed
preater intelligence. From the first they were more kindly dizposed
toward the whites, and often saved them from the attacke of the more
savage Gbippawan. The one great Indian of this tribe, who helped to
make Michigan history, was Pomtize. As he was half Chippewa, his
mother having belonged to that tribe, and of the otter totem, which
gave him high rank among them, the Chippewas were egpecially drawn
to his side,

Pontiac’s plan of organizing the Indians apd driving out the whites
was well conceived, and showed a mwind far in advanee of his fime.
With almost aapernatural foresight, he saw the downfall of his race
in the coming of the whites. This had not been so appsrent whep
there was only the French to deal with; for they amalgamated with
the Indians, and were content to live on equal terms of possession, hut
when the English came the keen mind of Pontiac recognized them as
imen who would be masters; never brothers of his race. Had the savage
tribes who followed him possessed cohesion and self-control, the story
would have been different, and Michigan would have waited long for
vivilization and peaceful settlement.

As sgtated in Sawyer's History of the '‘Northern Peninsala,’’ from
which 1ouch of the foregoing is condensed: ‘“When Jean Nicolet, with
hiz Huron companions, ascended the St. Mary’s river on his famons
journey which brought him finally to Green Bay. he passed the nation
of Beavers, formerly called Amieways. They lived at one time upon
ithe Beaver islands ® nesr the Michigan shore, but afterward moved to
the Manitoulin islands,t a locality to which all Indians in the vieinity
attached much importance, believing it was the abode of spirits, a be.
lief easily suggested hy their natural beauty and the frequent mirage
in their neighborhoed. The Beaver tribe was ne doubt a hranch of

= Northwest of Fmmet County, but baw ineleded In S Yames amd Poaing  thwpahips,
ChAHMVOIR ety
1 Now In Teland Lownahip, Leelamss county,
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the great Algonqnin nation, which had separated from the main body
in its westward migration. The tribe was esteemed one of the noblest,
and claimed descent from the Grent Beaver, » Manido next in impor-
wance to the Great Hare, which was the prineipal Algonquin divinity.

At Sault Ste. Marie Nicolet found a powerful nation. They were
called Baounichtigonin by the early French writers (Relations of 1640).
There sre several variations of this pame given in the different Hela-
tions. The [roquois ealled thewm Estiaghicks, or Stagigreone; the Sioux
called them Raratwaus, and the French called them Saplienrs. Al of
these names refer to their location near the Falls. The Iroquois word
contains also an allusion to their Algongnin descent, (The French
traders called all northern Indians Ottawas, or Saulteurs, regardless of
iribal distinctions.)

“Mex oF THE Favzs"

““These Men of the Fally were the immediate ancestors of the Chip-
pews or Qjibway nation, one of the largest and most powerful of the
porthwest tribes. Like the Menominees, they came from the Nipissing
country. Their territory wheo discovered by the whites extended along
the St. Mary’s river, which they held in compsny with their kinsmen
and allies, the Ottawas, clear across the Upper Peninsula of Michigan
on Lake Superior, and as far south ss the headwaters of the Menomines
river. They controlled many islands including Maekinaw, and aeross
northern Wiseonsin west to the headwaters of the Mississippi and south
to the Chippewa rivers, When firet visited by the whites, the Chippe-
was wers powerful enough to maintain themselves against the Sioux
on the west and the Iroquois on the south, * * *

“Nieolet has recorded this friendly attitude of the Imdisns toward
ithe whites at their first meeting, and Fathers Raymbault and T[saae
Jogues, who vigited Sault Ste. Marie in 1741, corroborated this. They
were given a eordial reception, rest and refreshment by the Chippewas.
They also obtained rauch information from these Indians, concerning
the Great Lake (Superior), and the fierce tribe called Nadoussionx
{Rionx, or Enemies.anake-like-gnes), who lived beyond its borders and
would not permit the Chippewas to enter their hunting grounds. The
history of the Jesuit fathers in Michigan ix closely woven into that of
the Chippewsas and (Qttawas.

“The Chippewas were allies of the French in their colonial wars with
England which broke out in 1754, after years of bickering. Many of
them were in the siege of Quebee; and Moniealin was a great hero to
them. Led by Pontiae, whose mother was a Chippewa, under Sienr
Charles de Langlade, they helped defeat Braddoek in his ill-atarred
eampaign againgt Fort du Quesne (1775), If was with great difficulty
that the Eoglish gained their allegiance after the French had been over-
some,

““In the period which elapsed between the surrender of the French
in 1759 and the treaty of peace of 1763, much ill feeling hnd been en-
gendered amopg all Indians by their wntactful treatment by the Eng-
lish. The Chippewas, naturally warlike and full of a deadly hatred for
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the English, fell readily in with the schemes of Pontiue, the Ottawa.

In the massacre at Fort Mackinaw in 1763 they took the lead.
‘‘Menominees and Ottawas took no part in the massacre, The French

were not molested and were apparently on good terms with the sav-

“The ohief who Jed the Chippewas in this massacre was Mina-va-
vana, He was very tall and unusually fierce and stern in aspeet. He is
often wpoken of in history as ‘The Grand Ssuteur.” It had been
part of Pontiac’s scheme to destroy the fort at Green Bay, and Chippe-
was, (ttawas and Pottawottomies, who formed sort of an alliance known
as the *Three Fires,” ware designated for this work, but they were pre-
vented by the Menominees from earrying out the plan,

*In the War for Independence the Chippewas sided with the British,
any many American sealps hung at their belts, In defense of the In-
diang it may be said that the countless vrnelties which marked the
border warfare, were not ususlly of their own volition; they were usu-
ally instigated by white men who knew perfectly the Indian meoner
of fighting, )

**The Chippewas made peace with the United States govermment 1n
1785 and 1789, This did not last long, however, and in 1790 they joined
the Miami uprising under Little Turtle, but they were completely de-
feated by Genersl Wayne in 1793, and the next year again made a
peace-treaty with the United States. Many of the northern Chippewas
joined Tecumseh in the Indian econfederacy of 1810. They also fought
with the British under Colonel Robert Dickeon and were in the attack
on the Americane at Ford Mackinaw in the war of 181214, The Chip-
pewas were first recognized formally by the American government as
a treaty tribe in the tresty of Gireenville in 1794, in which they, with
the Ottawsas, ceded the island of Michillimackinao and other depend.
encies to the United Stater government.’’

T Piron oF PoxTiag’s CONSPIRACY

At the time of Pontial's conspiracy, nearly ninety years after the
death of Marquette, the Hurons had settled mainly at Detroit and
Sandnsky, where they had taken the name of Wyandots. The mission
had been transferred from St. Ignace to L’Arbre Croche (the Crooked
Tree) sonth of the Straits, This is also aaid to be the period at which
the Ottawas reached their height of power,

L’Arbre Croche stems to have been used by the French as a general
name for the Ottawa seitlements along the shore of Iiake Michigun,
in the western part of what now constitotes the county of Ennnet.
The village of L’Arbre Croche proper, 8o named from a erooked pine
tree—an conspivious and convenient landmark for the voyageurs coast-
ing in their canoes along the shore—was en the site of Middle village
of the present day. Another conspicuous landinark of those dave was
a huge cross of cedar timber standing on the hrow of the biuft at what

"is now, from the circumstance, ealled Crosk village. Whether it was
erevted hy Father Jonois, or some one who preceded bim, is not known,
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Engligh, The Indians thronghout the region were the enemies of the
English and the firm friends of the Freneh. It was with ill conessled
diaplessure that they saw the English come among them. The hanghty
and sometimes brutal treatment received from the latter, so different
from the easy familiarity and kindness of the French, instead of tend-
ing to allay the irritation, had only the effect of inercaging it. The
firet English traders at Mackinaw, who ¢ame after the removal of the
French garrison and before the English troops arrived, ventured theve
at their peril. They succeeded in propitiating the Chippewas, but the
Ottawas of L’Arbre Croche, a strong body of whom were at Mackinaw,
were bent on mischief. The traders saved their goods, and perhaps
their lives, only by arming their followers, barricading themselves in &
house, and holding the Ottawas at bay, till the arrival of the troops
asgured some degree of security,

““Pontise, an Ottaws by birth or adoption, having won distinetion
at the head of a numerous body of his braves at the wemorable battle
of the Monongahela, contributing not a little to the defeat of Brad-
dock’s army, now smarting under wrougs both fancied and real, and
foresesing the probable ruin of his people before the increasing strength
of the Engligh, coneeived the bold plen of cuiting off all the frontier
military posts, almest at a single blow. 5o well were the arrangements
of the wily ¢hieftain carried out that, in a short time, with the exception
of the garrison at Detroit, not a4 British soldier remained in the region
of the Great Lakes.

*““The fall of Mackinaw, next to Detroit the most important post in
the western eountry, has heen & theme of thrilling iuterest both to the
historian and the writer of rowance. Ia the cvenls grouped around
the tragic fate of the garrison, the people of the region the history of
which we are endeavoring fo trace bore a eouspirnous part.

“When, towards the end of May, 1763, the Chippewas of Mack-
inaw heard that Pontiae had already struck Detroit. they at onee re.
solved on the immediate destruction of the English at the fort. Their
nmmber had recently been largelv inereased by the arrival of several
bhands from other loealitiern. Thougl confederate with the Oftawas of
L’Arbre Croche, they determined to proceed independently of the lat-
ter, securing all the plunder and glory to themselves,

“It was the fourth of June, the birthday of King George. The
Chippewas came to the Tort, inviting the offivers snd men to come out
and witness & game of baggattaway. their fuvaorite ball-play, which had
been arranged hetween them and the Sack, several bands of whom,
from the Wisconsin viver, were encammnped in the vieinity, The unsus.
pecting commander allowed the gates to he threwn wide open, amd some
of the soldiers went out to wateh the game. The Tndian women col-
lected near the entrance. cach with a weapon convesled under her
hlanket, When the excitvment of the game bad appavently reached its
height, the ball rercivid a hlow that sent it over the palisade, into the
area of the fort. Tt seemed an accident, bat was really a well sxeented
part of the plan of attavk. Tn an instant theve was a rugh of players
through the gateway, as if to revover the hall. but, as they passed the
women cach snatehed a weapon, and fell upon the nearost unsuspect-
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HISTORY OF NORTHERN MICHIGAN 45

ing and defenseless Englishman. The bloody work was quickly com-
pleted. and a general ery was raised of ‘All is finished.” There were
at the fort thirty-four officers and soldiers, constituting the garrison,
and four traders. Of these, one officer, fifteen soldiers, and one trader
were killed. The others were made prisoners. Of the prisoners, five
soldiers were soon afterwards killed by an infuriated brave who had
not beem present at the assault, and took this method of expressing his
spproval of what had been done, and of his hatred of the English.

**It is uncertain what would have been the fate of the remaining
prisoners, had there been no vheek to the doings of the Chippewas.
Probably most of them would have met death by torture. Their lives
had not been spared from motives of humanity or clemency. The French
had locked coolly on, neither helping the Indians nor offering protection
to the English. The latter, however, found a friend in Father Jonois,
the Catholic missionary at L’Arbre Croche. But by far the most ef-
fectnial gid came from the incensed Ottawas. Confederates of the
Chippewas, it was their right to be eongulted in matfers of such moment
as the destruction of the English, or, at least, to be invited to join in
the exeemtion of the project. Regarding themselves as dlighted aod
wronged, if not insnlted, they resolved to revenge themselves by taking
the eontrol of matiers into their own hands

“A party of seven Chippewas, with four prisoners, started in a
canoe for the {sles du Castor {Besver iglands). When about eighteen
miles on their way, an Oftawa came out of the woods and accosted them,
inquiring the news, and asking who were their prisoners. As the con-
versation comtinmed, the canoe came near the shore, where the water
was shallow, when a loud yell was heard, and a hundred Ottawss, ris-
ing from among the trees and bushes, rushed into the water, and seized
the canoe and prisoners. The sstopished Chippewas remonstrated in
vain. The four Englishmen were led in safety to the shore. The Ot-
tawae informed them that their captors were taking them to the Isles
du Castor merely to kill and eat them, which was probably not far
from the truth. The four prisoners soon found themselves sfloat in an
Ottawa canoe, and on their way back to Mackinaw, accompanied by a
flotilla of canoes, hearing a great number of Ottawa warriors,

* Arrived at Mackinaw, the Ottawas, fully armed, filed into the fort,
and took possession of it. A council of the two tribes followed, in
which the wounded feelings of the Ottawas were somewhat soothed by
a liberal present of plunder, taken from the whites. The prisoners
seem to have been divided, the Ottawas, because they were the stronger
party, or for other veasons, being allowed to keep the greater number,
The Ottawsas soon after returned to L’Arbre Croche, tuking with them
Capt. Etherington, Lieut. Leslie, and eleven more. They were disarmed
but, probably through the influence of Father Jonois treated kindly.
Father Jonois performed a journey to Detroit in their behalf, bearmg
a request to Major Gladwin for sssistance, but that officer. beleagure
by a horde of savages, conld do nvothing.

““In the meantime, Capt. Etherington had found means to communi-
cate with Lieut. Gorell, commanding the little garrison at Green Bay,
requesting him to come with his command immediately to L Arbre
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46 HISTORY OF NORTHERN MICHIGAN

Croehe, Gorell had the fortune to secure the good will of the Menom-
inees, ninety of whom velunteered for an escort. As the fleet of cances
an the way approached the lsles du Castor, warning was received that
the Chippewas were lying in wait to intercept them. Immediately the
Menominees raised the war song, and stripped themselves for hattle.
The alarm, however, proved to be false. When the party reached L’Ar-
bre Croche, they were received with honor, and presented the
pipe of peace, After a meries of councils, to which the Chippewa chiefs
were invited, the fatter reluctantly consented not to obstraet the passage
of the soldiers to Montreal. Accordingly on the eighteenth of July,
the Englizh, escorted by a fleet of Indian canoes, left Li"Arhre Croche,
a?d, going by way of the Ottawa river, reached Montreal the thirteenth
of Augost,

“Parkman, in bis History of the Conspiracy of Pentise,’’ contin-
ues Dr. Leach, “‘says that the name of the Ottawa chief at L’Arbre
Croche has not survived in history or tradition. This is & mistake, His
name, Nea-saw-kee, is familiar to the Ottawas of to-day. His grandson,
Nee-saw-wa-quat, & chief of the Little Traverse Indians, died in 1857,

#Prom the massacre st Mackinge in 1763 up to the eloge of the war
of 1812, 2 period of fifty-two years, we are able to gather from history
and tradition only meager acconnts of events oceurring strictly within
the limits of the Grand Traverse country., It was not at any time the
theater of active war, The Ottawas were still the only inhabitants, ex.
cept here and there an adventurons far-trader, or possibly a zeslous
Roman Catholio missionsry.

“That the Ottawas of L"Arbre Croche were concerned, directly or
indireetly, in most of the Indian tronhles of the northwestern frontier,
peeurring during the period alluded to, scarcely admits of a doubt.
They were probably represented at the grand Indign council held near
the mouth of Detroit river, in 1786, Some of their warriors, no doubt,
were present at the battles in which Havmar and St. Clair were de-
feated, and some of their braves may bave fallen before Wayne's vie-
torious army, on the banks of the Maumee, Oue of their noted chiefs,
Saw-gaw-kee, 5 son of the former head chief Nee-saw-kee, was a firm
heliever in the Shawnee prophet Waw.wa.gish-a-maw, or, a3 he is called
by the historians, Elkswatawa. Il does noi appear that cither Tecum.
ser or the prophet visited L’Arbre Croche in perwon, but the influence
of the prophet was snfficient to induee a deputation of Ottawss from
that vietity to visit the distant Tndian villages on Lake Superior, with
4 messnge he professed to have received from the Great Spirit, in.
tended to rowse them agaivst the Americans. ‘

* *"When, in 1812, war was declarsd between the United States and
Grept Britain, Capt, Roberts, commanding the British post on St Jo-
aeph’s island, wag able in & short time to gather round him a thousand
Indian warriors, for the capture of the American fort on the island of
Mackinge. It is probable that nearly the whole foree of the Qitawa
warviors of I, Arbre Croche and the scattered lbands around Grand
Traverse Bay, was ongaged in that enterprise. The affair ended in the
complete muccess of the British, happily without the shedding of blood.
Two years later, when the Americans, under Col. Croghan, attempted
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to retake the fort, they were foiled wmainly by the large foree of Indians
the British commander had again been able to gather to his standard,
In this attempt the Americans suffered severe loss. The most shocking
barbarifies were practiced on the bodies of the slain, They were liter
ally eut to pieces by thelr savage conquerors, Their heatts and livers
were taken out, and cooked and eaten, and that too, it is said, even in
the quarters of the British officers. More than forty years afterwarda,
when the Indians had becoms friendly towards the Americans, and the
settlements of the Jatter had reached the Grand Traverse eountry, Asa.
bun, an Indian of Old Mission, used to be pointed out a8 one who had
becn seen running about with a human heart in his hands, which he
was devouring, Another, a chief by the name of Aish.qua-gwon-a-ba,
was credited by the settlers, whether justly or not, with keeping a pum-
ber of scalpe, the trophiex of his prowess at Mackinae, carvefully hidden
awny in a certain trank.  If, ag their tradition asserts, the Ottawas were
at the height of their power and glory at the time of Pontisc’s war, a
later period was the golden age of those at L'Arbre Croche, with ref.
erence to the prosperity that comes from peaceful pursniis.

Otrawas op Geaxn TRaversE

““The priovipal and most permanent settlements of the Ottawas
were at Cross village, Middle village, Seveny Mile Point, and Little Trav-
erse; but between the firgt and last of these places, wigwams, singly
and in groups, were scattered at intervals all along the shore. A few
familios had their home at Bear ereek, on the soath side of Little Trav-
orse bay, There were gardens on the height of land, a mile or nwore
hack from the shere, not far south of the present village of Norwood.
and & camping place, frequently oceupied, on the shore, There were
gardens on the peninsuln in Grand Traverse bay and a village at Old
Mission. West of the hay. a small band had their ome on the point
afterwards known as New Mission, and another on the shore of Lake
Michigan, at or near the mite of the present village of Leland. Their
hwellings were of various sizes and shapes, and were construeted of a
variety of materials, The moat substantial and permanent consisted
of a frame of vedar poles, vovered with vedar bark., One of these, called
o-maw-gay-ko-gaw-mig, was square or oblong, with peependicular walls.
wnd a roof with n slope in opposite directions, like the simplest form
of Franmw houses among white men.  Another, the keno-day-we-gaw-mig.
hast perpendicular end walls, but the side walls in the upper part were
beut inward. meeting along the middle Iine, thus forming the roof in
shaps of a road arch. Houses of this kind were sometimes fifty or
pixty foot long, and had places for three fires. The ne-ssw-wahl-e-gun
and the wah-ge-no-gawn, were light but very serviceable houses, consist-
ing of Trames of polex coversd with mats.  The former was cone- shaped :
the latter regularly eonvex at the lop.  The wmats, ten or twelve Teet
fong and three or four wide, wers made of the long, slender leaves of
the ont-tail Aag {Typha), properly cured and carefully sewed together.
When suitably adjusted on the frames, with the edges lapping. they
made a servieeable roof.  Being light, and, when rolled op, not ineen-
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venient to carry, they were used for traveling tents. Houses of mats
wera oftem used for winter residence in the woods, and were not un-
comfortable. The ab-go-beem-wah-gun was a small summer house for
young men, uspally constructed of cedar bark on an elevated platform
resting on posts, reached only by ascending a ladder. Winter houses
in the woods were sometimes built of slabs, or planks, of split timber.
They were often cone-shaped, and were made tight and warm. They
were called pe-mo-gawn. In the woods, even in winter, they sowetimes
lived in temporary wigwaws of evergreen boughs, which they managed
to make comfortable.

““The Indian houses were withont windows, The fire was built
upon the ground, in the center if the lodge was small ; or there was a row
of fires down the middle tine, in a Jong ke-no-day-we.gaw-mig. A hole
in the roof, above each fire, served for the escape of the smoke. A
vaised platform, & Toot or a foot and a half high, covered with mats,
along the sides of the room, served for & seat during the day and for
a sleeping place at night, The mats, some of them beautifully orna-
mentad with eolors, were wmade of rushes Tound growing in shallow
lakes, ingeniously woven together with twine manufactured from the
burk of the slippery elm.

“In their gardens the Ottawaa cultivated corn, pumpking, beans,
and potstoes. Apple frees, the seed for which was vriginally ebtained
from the whiteg—ecither the Jesuit missionaries or the fur traders—
were planted ip every clearing. Wild fruits, especially cholee varieties
of wild ploms, were grown from seed introduced from their distant
southern hunting gronnds. At the time of the present writing, fruit
trees of their plnting sre found growing wild jn the young forests
that have sprong up on abandoned fields. The gardens were frequently
some distanee from the villages, The owners resorted to them at the
proper saason, to do the necessary work, living for the time in portable
lodges or in temporary structures srected for the occasion. Though
they hunted move or lesg gt all times, winter was the season devoted
more eapecially to that pursuit. Then the greater part of the popula.
tiom left the villages, and seattered through the forest. The chain of
inland lakes in Antrim county, having its outlet at Elk Rapids, was a
favorite resort, on account of the facilities for fishing, as well ag for
hunting and trapping. Many plunged into the deeper solitudes of the
forest, and fixed their winter abode on the Manistee, the Muskegon. or
the Sauble. Others embarked in canoes, and coasted along Lake Michi-
gan to its gouthern extremity, from there making their way to the
marshes of the Kankakee and the hunting grounds of northern Indiana
and Illincis, Several families had their favorite winter camping place
on the northasstern shore of Boardman lake, within the present corpo-
rate limits of Treaverse City. Here the women and children remained,
while the hunters made long trips in the woods, returning to camp, with
the spoils of the chase, several tivnes during the winter. One principal
advantage of the location was the abundance of pickerel in the lake—
an abundance that seems fabulous to the white fisherman of the present
day. They were canght with spears, through holes cot in the ice, and
were an iﬂportant addition to the winter supply of food.
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work of the missionaries was sueceasinl, a considerable nuwmber of In-
dians readily becoming Catbolies.

“ About 1839 and 1840 the population was greatly diminighed hy
a sudden exodus, caused by distrust of the Indian poliey of the United
States government, Fearing to be foreihly removed beyond the Misais-
gippi, fully one-halfl of the Indians, it is said, took refuge in Canads.™
This may be said to be the roncluding chapter of Indian history in the
northern Michigan of which we write.

EXTimanigisENT oF THE [nptan

But the Indians of Michigan, in common with those between the
Ohio and Mississippi rivers, saw the “‘handwriting on the wall'’ when
{he new comers to their territory were known to be representatives of
the people further to the east who had triumphed over the grest King
of England. In December, 1786, after nearly all the original ststes
of the Union had ceded their northwestern lands to the general govern-
ment. a grand confederate council of the Indians northwest of the Ohio
was held near the Huron village at the mouth of the Datroit river, and
was attended hy the 8ix Nations, the Hurons, Ottawas, Miawmis, Shawa-
nese, Chippewas, Cherokees, Delawares, Pottawatomies and confederutes
of the Wabash.

The ground of difference between the Indians and the United States
was a question of boundary, the Indiens maintgining that the Ohio
river was not fo be crossed by the Americans. The council wss pacifie,
providing that the United States did not encroach on their lands, The
Indians wete not included in the treaty, and it became a nice legal ques-
tion how Tar the United States had a right to advance upon the ter-
ritory then occupied by the Indians. The savages attributed the inis.
chief and confusion to the fuet that the United States would *'kindle
the couneil fires whenever they thought proper withont consulting
the Indians.” The posts in Michigan thus withheld from the posses-
ston of the United States were Detroit and Mackinae; and Grest Britain,
im order to strengthen the post against the ineursions of the Amer.
icans took immediate measurss to garrison the fort at Detroit, under
instroctions from Lord Dorchester.

It was finally determined to call 8 grand ecouncil of the Indisns in
which the whole gronnd of eomplaint between the savages and the
United States shonkd be diseussed, and a final determination made, if
powsible. As was natural, the Hurons, who had the confidence both
of their own people and the United States, were the chief promoters
of the proposed compromise and earnestly invited the federation of
enstern Indians-the Five Nations—fo send representatives to the eoun-
cil. This invitation read:

Message oF tHE Hrrons op DETROMT To THE Fivp NaTions
‘“January 21, 1788,

“Brethren: Nothing yet has reached vy in answer to the moessages
sent to the Americans on the breaking up of our general acuneil. nor
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52 HISTORY OF NORTHERN MICHIGAN

is it now prvbable that we shall hesr from them hefore our next meet-
ing takes place, a cirenmstunce that ought to expedite us in our busi.
nesg, The nations this way have adhered hitherto to the engagements
entered into before we parted, at least ag far as has come to our knowl-
edge, and we intend immediately to call them to this council fire, which
ghall be uncovered at the time appointed; thar without further delay
some decisive measures may be finally fixed upon for our future in-
terest, which must govern hereafter the eonduct of sll nations in cur
alliance. And this we intend to be cur last council for the purpose;
therefore it is needless to urge further the indispensable nocessity of
all nations being present at the conclusion of affairs tending so wmuch
to their own future welfure and happiness,

“And we do in a partienlar msoner desive you, the Five Nations,
to be gtrong and punctusl in your promise of being with us early
and in time; and that not only the wacriors, bui the chiefs of your
several nations, attend on this occasion. We shall therefore endeavor
lto hsv’e’ as many of the western and southern Indians us possible col-
teted.

YSrmNes oF Wamreum.”’

No records of this council have been discovered, although the ae-
counts of the proceedings, it is believed, were forwarded to Leord Dor-
chester. [t is probable that there was a division in .their deliberations,
hecanse two treaties were held at ¥ort Harmar which were attended
by only a pertion of the Indians. These treatics were held by General
8t. Clair, in Janusry, 1789; in the first place with the Five Nations,
with the exception of the Mohawks; and in the second place with the
warriors and sachems of the Wyandots, Delawares, Ottawas, Chippewas,
Poltawatomies and Sac.

In 1785 a treaty had been held with the Ottawss, Chippewas, Dela-
wares and Wyandotz at Fort Melntosh by which a belt of land eom-
mencing at the River Raisin and extending to Lake St. Clair, with a
breadth of six miles slong the struit, was ceded to the UTpited States;
snd to this was added a tract of twelve square wiles ut Michilimackinae,
In the treaty of Fort Harmar, in the year 1787, all the stipulations em-
braced in the former treaties were confirmed,

From 1796 to 18056 Michigan was attached to the northwest and
Indians territories. Omn the 10th of August of the former vear, Sec-
retary Sargent, by proclamation, organized the county of Wayne. It
included the lower and the castern half of the Upper Peninsula, & large
tract across the northern border of the present states of Ohio and In-
diana, and a strip along the entire westarn shore of Lake Michigan,
including the present sites of Chicago, Milwaukeo and Green Bay. In
all this territory, over which so many times had swept the tide of
war during the previous hundred years, the only land under cultiva-
tion was the narrow border extending from the River Raisin to Lake
St. Clade, T this the Indian title had been secared by Governor Arthur
St. Clair. of the Northwest territory, it being described as “‘the post
of Detroit with a district of land beginning at the mouth of the River
Rosine, at the west end of Lake Erie and rumning up the southern hank
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of said river gix miles, thenee northerly and always six miles west of
the strait, uotil it strikes the Lake St. Clair.” It also secured the post
at Mackinaw and twelve miles square around it, The consideration
was $6,000,

Tn 1795 Geperal Wayne by the Indian treaty made at Oreenville,
Ohio, had secured the same térritory in Michigan; also the islands of
Mackinac and Bois Blane, and a piece of land on the straits of Mackinae
three miles in length and three miles back from the straits between
Lakes Huron snd Michigan. At this treaty twelve tribes were rep-
resented by 1,113 Indians—the most prominent being the Wyandots
(Hurons), Delgwares, Shawauese, Ottawas, Chippewas and Pottawat-
omies,

In 1808 Governor Hull secured a tract of land running north irom
the mouth of the Auglaize river until it intersects the latitade of the
outlet of Lake Huron, thenve northesst to White Rock. The southern
boundsry was the Maumee river, This trast covered the land east of
the present meridian line. ces

By the treaty made at Saginaw in 1819, General Cass obtasined in
addition the strip *‘commencing six miles south of the base line on
the boundary of the 1804 treaty, thence west gixty miles, thence north
in a direet line to the head of Thunder Bay river; thence down the
same to the mouth.”' (eperal Class, in his report of this acquisition,
says: A large portion of the country ceded is of the first character
for sofl and situation; it will vie with any land | have seen north of
the Ohio river. The cession probably containg more than six million
aeres.”” The above were the principal eessions of land by the Indians
;ngl Sm the time they were thrown upon the market as publie lands in
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CHAPTER X1II
LEELANAU COUNTY

NatugaL CHARACTERISTICR—~THE Carp Laxk Krgion--THE (H.EN Likrg
REGION~~POPULATION AND PrOPERTY—Finst SEPILERS—PFIRsr Y EARS
orF GROWTH-~COUNTY Oreaxmmp—NorTHIORY, Firsr CousTy Sgar
~-LELAND, PreEsent Counry SEAT—EMPIRE—SUTTON'S Bav—
Provemont—-OmMENA AND PesgspaTowN-—GLEN Ampor sxn Bugre
DICKVILLE,

Leelanan county with its 287,200 acres of ares constitutes that
sharply defined peninsula which juts out from the northwestern shoul-
der of Northern Michigan between the deep waters of Lake Michigan
on the west and those of Grand Traverse bay on the east. The great
hodies of water which embrace the county on three sides affect the eli-
mate to the great comfort and advantage of the people and the region
of their residenee; for the suminers are not as warm in Leenansu or
the winters as eold as in most places in the stute of the same latitude.

Eighty-three per cent of this county was onece covered with maple,
beech, elm, birch, oak and other hardwoods, and ten per cent was swamp
land, but most of the heavy timber has been cut sway, and one-third
of the county is now in enltivated farms and orchards, More than
188,000 acres have been set wside for agricultural purposes, and the
rolling uplands of the northern sections are idesl for the raising of
fruit. Apples and peaches flourish, as well as alfalfs and sll forage
erops, and the asbundance of lakes and stremms thronghout the county,
with the equable climate, make dairying a growing industry.

LERLANAt CHARACTBRIBTICR

Leelanau county is an aggregation of hills, valleys, plains, forests,
lakes, headlands, inlets and islands, one of the most picturesque regions
of Northern Michigan and warmly favored by the sportsman and sum-
mer resorter, The county is an irregular triangle in shape, its greatest
length being thirty-nine miles and its greatest width, along its south-
ern boundary, twenty-two miles, 1t has a shore line of more than one
hundred miles. The most striking interior features ¢f the ecounty center
in the valleys of Carp and Glen Lakes. The late Professor Winchell
thus speaks of the topography of Leclanau county: ‘‘Some parts of
the county present hills of somewhat formidable magnitude, Most

385
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of the northern part of the triangle is decidedly rough, The ridge of
land ating Carp lake from Buttou’s bay attains an elevation of
nearly four hundred fect above tha bay, Carp lake i & heautiful sheet
of pure water, resting in the bosorn of hills, which with their rounded
forest-covered forms furnish it a setting of surpassing loveliness. Fsx-
cept for a short space on the east side somth of the parrows the shores
of the lake are oecupied by dry and arable land. The rogion between
Glen Arbor and Traverse City is substantially an undulating platean,
lying at an elevation of about three hundred feet above the lake, (ilen
lake is surrounded by hills, which attain an elevation of two hundred
and fifty to four hundred feet,

““North Unity is s bold bluff of clay and sand, formed by the wast-
ing of the lakeward side of a prominent hill by the action of the waves,

‘'Sleeping Bear Point is an enocmous pile of gravel, sand asd clay,
which has beem worn away on its exposed borders till the lakeward
face presents a precipitous slope rising from the waters to an elevs.
tion of five hundred feet, and forming with the horizon an angle of
fifty degrees. Back from the face of the bluff is an undulating plateau
of eclay, pebhles and sand covering an ares of six or cight square
miles, over which the only signs of vegetation are a few tufts of brown,
coarse grass with scattered clumps of dwarfed and gnarly specimens
of the blam of Gileed, a miniature desert Iying three hundred and cighty
feet above the lake. Across thiz waste of sand and clay the wind
swoeps almost incessantly,—sometimes with relentless fury—driving peb-
bles and sand into the shelter of the neighboring forest, and causing
the stunted poplars to shrink away in terror at its violence. The
pelting sand has polished the exposed surface of the larger fragments
of rocks ty such an extent that they refieot the sunlight like a mirvor,
Their surfaces are sometimes worked into furrows, pits and grotesgue
inequalities in consequence of the unequal hardness of different peor-
tions of the stone. The ‘Bear’ proper is an isolated mound rising a
hundred feet above ihis desolate plateau and singularly covered with
evergreens and other trees, presenting from the lake the dark appear-
ance which suggested to the early navigstors the idea of a bear in

repose.”’
Tur Care Laxe Regox

Carp or Leelanan lake, a fine body of water twenly-five miles long
and from a few rods to three miles wide, euts longitudinally throungh
ithe two eastern tiers of townships to Lake Michigan by way of the
Leelsnaw river, The entirs shore on both sides s indented with bays
inte which empty some fine trout streams. Cedar river, a cold spring
brook. empties into Carp Jake near Cedar and is one of the best of the
trout streams.  Carp lake itself supplies to the sportsman virtnally
every fish known to the waters of Northern Michigan—Mackinaw trout,
black, green and speckled bass, white fish, pickerel, muskalonge, perch,
sunfish and speckled trout. A epocial feature of the fishing on Carp

Iake i& the deep watcr trolling for Maekinaw trout,
Yol f—.3%
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“Om the north shore of the western vod of the iake is one of the
{inesl private forestry propegitions in the state of Michigan., Wour.
teen hundred acres are covered with sevond growth birches, elms, maples,
basswoods, oak and pines. These trees are now furty vears old and be.
neath their shade-giving bhranchies arve beautiful walks and drives, The
forest is the property of D, I Day. To the south of the lake are sev.
eral pieces of virgin timber that are being preserved and that prove a
fairy world to all lovery of the woodland, Elsewhere there 35 already
all too little of the *forest primeval.’

Y Overtowering the inland lake on the west is the eelebrated *Sleeping
Bear.” This is one of the points of greatest interest in the state. The
streteh of sand dunes, reaching from Sleeping Dear Point to Fmpire,
eight miles to the southward, with it8 wide expanse of ever changing
bills and ravines and with & sandy surfaee that is s0 hard that it can
be driven agpon, is a glorious place For resorters and pienis parties to
while away dreamy summer days. From the top of the Bear a beau-
tifn! view of Lake Michigan ix to be had. At the northern extremity of
the Bear i8 a United States life saving station, which furnishes much
of interest to visitors. The north and south Manitou islands are places
for the excursionist and explorer, They are admirvably located for
days' outings ss they can be reached from Glen Haven by lsunches,

““The Glen Lake Valley reaching from Burdiekville to Maple City
coutains some of the best lands in Lieelanau eounty. ‘Lhis valley lies
entirely in Kasson township, within the limita of which have been
found some of the finesi stands of hardwood timber in the country,
This fact is a testimonial to the richness of the soil, Down the valley
is a good read to Burdickville where is located g large warchouse at
which all kinds of produce is received for shipment and is bought,
Freight is here londed on cars, ferried across Glen lake to the rail-
road at Day’s mill, hanled to hiz dock oo Lake Michigan and forworded
by the Northern Michigan Transportation Company steamers to Chi.
eago and other lake points.”™

It may be added that lands in Empire, Kasson and Clen Arbor
township are especially well snited to the raising of fruits; that fine
orchards are being planted and the proprietors locating, Neither is
the (en lake region a new country. It is well settled, has good roads,
telephone service, rural delivery and well established schools and
churches; in a word, it is a good region for those looking for howmes,

PoPutATION AND PROFERTY

Besides Empire, in the Glen Lake region, the only other intorporated
villages are Northport and Sutton’s Bay on Grand Traverse bay, plases
of shout four and five hundred people respectively, North Maniteu
island is eivilly attached to Leland township and South Manitou to
Glen Arbor. The status of these communities, a8 well as the several
townships of the eounty, is fairly indicated by the census figures for
1890, 1960 and 1914,
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Givil Divisioon W1e 1M 1890
Biogoam township ............. D, Ti4 Bl @y
Centarville 1nwusﬁip B AN 1461 1380 927
Cleveland WwDRIIP . ovuivanroonaerns Carres . bBg 606 662
Blmwood township ..c.uvvuvnui i, T 424 T
Eaupive towuship, ivcloding Biopare village ... 1218 1135 596
Empire village ................, veesvonnan  DIR @ ...
Glen Arbor towaship _........ . ... ... _. veeen. B s 8
Kasson township ... ..o vv oo i BIB H8h  5o8
Lealangy township, including Nopthport village,, 1,688 1830 1397
Worthport village ...................... P~ <
Leland townsbdp ..o P 1,246 946 T0B
Bolow wwnship ... ..., ve e TEB 488 T
Button Bay township, ineludiog Sutton's Bay vil-
lage ............-. erernenn o e 10 1248 T03Y
Sntbon’s Buy village ......... R, L. AW 3R L,
Totels ............ G e e 10608 WLHH To44

The sesessed valoation of prapeety for 1910, we equalized, s na
follows: Real estate, $25072007; pecsonal propeety, #2170 foGd,
$3.017 477

Fiiar Serinons

1 is cluimed by some that the first white settler within the present
limits of Leelapau connty wis s Frenchman named Nageros Donn,
who lived sgbout two miles south of the present site of Yaodpnd, then
called Bhemacopink Tt is not probuble, however, thet be lived there
excent while sngaged im fishing, or thar he sould be considersd a set.
tler of tha conaty.

I 1847 Johm Lierws caoee Ipom Ohiengs to the Maniton fslands bn
seavch of health., At that time thore was w pior, ar wharf, on cach of
the two Islands where puadig steaners vmed to eadl for wood, the one on
the vorth Eland heing ovwned by My, Pickand, that on the seoth hy Mr
Narton, On the porth Munitou were two fisherwen without families,
The lighthouse was ket by a2 man owmed Clark. There were no white
men at that thme ip Leelansw county. Farther wouth, at fhe month of
the Betwey river, there waa Yiving a white man named Jeseph Oliver,
with an Tudian wife, who supported his family hy trapping and fdsh-
ing. There were no Tndiana lim;;g on the Manitous, but they Fre
quently came thers to trade Pindmg the climate favorable to his
health, Mr. Lerwe commenend trading with the Todians, and the next
year moved his establishment ever to the mainland, leating st what
was then called Slesping Bear hay, now Glen Arbor. apd was probehiy
the fitst perivanent white settler
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Norvarorr Pouxpen

The most prominent figure in the earliest history of Leelanau county
is that of the late Rev. George N, Smith, a minister of the Congrega-
tional church who had spent ten years in missionary work among the
Indiaps of Black river, Ottawa county. Visiling the bay in the sum-
mer of 1848, with some of the Mission Indians, he selected a location
on the shore some distance north of the site of the present village of
Northport,

The arrival and the first experiences of the party are velated by
James J. MclLaughlin, long a resident of Elk Rapids, and a son of
James Melanghlin. *“It was a hesutiful morning,’’ he says “‘in the
early part of June, 184&) that the schooner ‘Merrill’ rounded Cat
Head Point and stood up the bay, She had on board three families
that were to make the first commencement where Northport now stands
—those of James MeLaughlin, the owner of the vessel, who was in the
employ of the government; Rev, George N. Smith, missionary and
tescher among the Oitawa Indians, and William H, Case, a brother-in-
law of the owner of the vessel. These parties bad heen ordered by
the government to Grand Traverse., then almost unknown to white
men, with an Indian mission from Allegan county in this state. It
geemed to us, as we gaved upon the heautiful scemery that met our
eyes at every turm, that we had found the ‘Eldorado.’ The forests
were unbroken; the sxe of the white man had not marred its beaunty;
the bench of the bay was not strewn with the refuse of the sawmill,
but all lay in the state that Daree Nature had kept it, beawriful beyvond
demriPtian.

“The place decided upon as the point to settle was near the creek
where Northport is, The vessel was anchored off there the morning
of the 11th of June. The men, armed with thoir ases, went ashore to
preparc to build a houwse, The women and children enjoyed a walk
on terra firma onee more, Noon the sound of the axe broke the still-
ness of the forest, logs were cut, the ground cleared and everything
made ready for the first raising on the west side of Grand Traverse bay.
Put right here arose s difBeulty; the Jogs were eut for a house nine-
feep feet sguare, good sized logs too and there was no team to haul
them with, We eouldn™ go to the neighbors and horrew one, for the
negrest neighbors were fifteen miles away and they across the water,
But the pionser is generally equal to the emergemey; at least he was
in this ease, The vessel was now resorted to and blocks and ropes were
bronght ashore and a purchase rigged, by which, with the help of every
man, woman and child that could pull on a rope, the logs were hauled
into their places, and the house hegan to rise, and in the course of two
or three days it was ready for the roof. Right at this point we found
thers was po roof veady, but tsking a few boards that were in the
vessel we stuck one end in a crack, the other on a beam, thus obtain-
ing a sort of g shelter for the beds., We learned that lumber could be
obtained at the head of the bay, the schooner was started for some,
and in a short time we had a very fair hounse.
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Ferwr Foowyn v Taaversy Kemow

St seerved o overy short tisw hefore wiat should come wlong bt
the Fourth of July; the glarivus ofl Foorths, and thet musr be cele.
brated in gond obd style! DBur what were we to do?  We had po cannon,
oo Hag, nor any of the prevequisites pevessury tor selebration ; but an
old mso-ofowapgsugp thet hd left the vessel to stay with s o shore,
beought to light a red Hapnel shirk, and with a sheot For the white.
he seon made u respoctable Nag.  The smorviug of e Ponrth was
wshered in with o salute from sl the guns we sonld muster, and onr
fag flying. The whole foree of the setelement, pumbering tiftecn all-
told, started for s pienle on the fittls islend oug is the bay. Wo ate
aur dinner, spent the day plensantly sud towsnd wight retovned hone
well pleased with ourselves and eversbody ele, Thus pessed the frst
Fourth of July celebration in the Grand Traverse region, o emall be-
ginning, bt s Fabl of patriotism and love of eonmivy ps goy thig has
ever been held sinee, With sarly fall preparetions were inade for a
long porthers winter, suppoding of vourse that m thiv high latiade,
wi woubd hove ab least wix or eight months of winker; hut we were
sgreesbly saprissd 1) see the fsHl months pass away, sl no snow omtil
the 1M of December, nod natend of the cold dreary winter we had
anticipated it was a wild, pleakans winter toat woukd compare favor-
ably with that of the sonth part of the state. Thore wae but very lit-
tle jee in the bay, sud nef enough 3 sy Ve 1o obsbenet novigation.
The sprivg apened sarly, the fieat of Apei] finding tie auow and every
vestige of e removed, aod the ground veady for the farmer io go ta
work; but there were no Turmers to go to work.™

Abuotir tifry faanitios of [ndlans Toltowed their missionnry to the site
of the present Northport. A log schoolhouse was built wad sn Todian
village thery entablishod, pamed Wau ka-zoo<wille in hopot of sne of thedr
notad #efs During Ui first yenes aof bis residence, Mr, Smith devoted
itself solely to mission work smong e Tndinns, bat afterward Gie o
pgatized a Congregatiorm) shureh among the whites of which be was
pwtor for many years, His desth occurred on the Sth of April. 1831,
wfter & hriet {Hiness csuned by long-conthneed phiysteal exposwrs, and bis
remains were Buried near the home he had bewed ant of the Yorwst on
the shore of (rand Tranverse bay.

Freer Yhams oF GRuwTsr

e developrmant of Leelanyn copmty was very materially returded
by am extensive Indian reservation. lying io the midet of an active white
poputation. This reservation was muide o fow months after the wet.
tement of Nerthyport, 1t extended From the viflege of Northport south
o lownship 23, snd embraced the entirs connty o3 far west jy range 13
went, leaving only the gmell triangle vorth of Nurthport ax the sustain.
ing hack costrdey for that village, ‘The term of reservation expired in
1860

Tin 1858 andd 1839 farmers began (0 come in slowly, and from that
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time development was steady. Leelanauw county was mentioned in the
winter of IR62 as follows: ‘‘The counly of Leeslanau embraces the
entire peningula formed by Lake Michigan snd Grand Traverse hay
and extends south seven niiles below the mouth of Betsie river. It is
bounded on the cast by Grand Traverse bay, on the west and uorih by
Lake Michigan, and on the south by Manistee, It has eighty-six miles
of lake and farty miles of bay coast. There are five organized town-
ships, viz: Leelanau, Centerville, Glon Arbor, Crystal Lake and Ben-
zonig. Leelanau contains 720 whites and 319 Indians; Centerville 411
whites and 237 Indians; Glen Arbor 232 whites, no Indians; Crystal
lake 127 whites, no Indians. Total: 1,603 whites, 554 Indiabs; grand
total, 2,157, As Benronia was only organized last fall we have no means
of knowing its number of inhabitants. 1t ineludes the Benzonia or
Bailey eolony, where it is in contemplation to build a college. Many
of the hest lands in the eounty are held by and reserved for the Indians,
which bas greatly retarded ity settlement.

HThe village of Northport is in the township of Leslanan. It is
pleasuntly situated on a safe and capacions harbor of the hay. About
ten miles from its mouth, and is the largest village on the bay, comaining
four hundred inbabitants. The old Todian village of Wan-ke-zno-ville
and Northport are pow one and the sawe, the Indians having sold oot
aud abandoned i, 1t is an important wooding point for the propellers
trading between Chicago and the lower lakes, and has two extensive
wharves, five stores, three hotels, several saloons, ope sawmill and a
number of mechanie shopg.

“The pew Indian mission vnder the Lha.rge of Bev. e, Dougherty
is also in this township. It iz delightfully situated on a commanding
eminence of the bay six miles south of Northport.

“*Centerville joing Leelanau on the south and extends nearly to the
head of the bay, and westerly from the bay to Lake Michigan. It em-
hraces Carp lako—-some eighteen miles long, and from one to two miles
witdle—a beautiful sheet of water abonuding in choiee varieties of fsh,

**The prineipal business point is Leland, at the confluence ol Carp
river with Lake Michigan, Messrs, Cordes & Thiess liave an extensive
whart here for wooding propellers, and they have also 2 saw and grist-
mill. Jotm I. Miller has a beautifal farm in the immediate vieinity
of the hay, among which are those of Jawes, Rohert and Thomas Lee,
Messrs Bates, Sutton and Cumberworth, Fm-ther up the hay Mr, Nor-
ris hms a tarmery # gristmill and an excellent water power.

“len Arbor lies north and west of Traverse City and is an excellent
township of land. The settlement is mostly on the western side of the
town in the vieinity of Luke Michigan. There are two villages, Glen
Arbor and North Unity, the latter o German settlement. Glen "Arhor
is at the cone formed by Slespiug Bear Poiot and is & wooding peint for
propellers.””

At the time the foregoing was written Leelansa county had just been
born a8 & civil and politiesl body.
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Counry ORGANIZED

ip 1840 that portion of the state iying west of the county of Omeeng
and of Grand Traverse bay, including the Maniten islands, was laid off
and designated as the county of leclansu, It was attached to Qrand
Traverae eounty for judicial purposes. It was not regularly organized,
however, until in the winter of 1862-3, when the legislature passed the
¢nabling aet,
Ax Acr

To organize the county of Leelanau and define the county of Bensie;
“Section 1. The people of the state of Michigan ensct that sll that part
of the county of Leclanau which lies north of the south line of township
28 north shall be organized, and the inhabitants thereof shall be entitled
to all the rights, privileges and powers to which, hy law, the inhabitants
of other organized counties in this state are entitled,

“Section 2. At the towaship meeting to be beld in the several town-
ships in said county on the first Monday in April next there shall be an
election of all the county officers to which, by law, the said county may
be entitled, whose term of office shall expive on the first day of January,
A, D, cighteen hnndred and sixty-five, and when their sueisessors shall
have been alected and gualified.

“Boection 3. The beard ol vonnty vapvassers under the provisions of
this act shall meet on the second Tuesday sucveeding the day of election,
ag hevein appointed, in the village of Nortliport in said county at the
house of Joseph Dame or at such other place as may be agreed upon
and provided by such hosrd, and organize by appointing one of their
ammber chgivman and another seeretary, and shall thersupon proceed
to discharge all the duties of 5 board of connty canvassers as in other
cases of the election of county officers a8 presoribed by the general law.

**Rectipn 4, The location of the connty seat of said county shall be
determined by the vote of the eleetors of said county at a special aleetion
which is hereby appeinted to be held by the several townships of said
county an the first Monday in June nest. Thers shall be written on the
ballots then polied by the qualified elestors of sajd county. voe of the
following names of places, to-wit: Glen Arbor, Leelanau or Northport,
and that one whieh shall receive the grewiost number of votes shall he
the county seat of the county of Leelanan,

““Seetiow 5. Tt shall be the duty of the seversl boards of township
inspectors in each of the townships of the sald county to condust the
elections authgrized by the provisions of this act and tp roake returns
thereof in accordance with the general provisions of law for conducting
clections in this state, so far as the same may be applicable thercto.

“Beetion 6. The board of connty canvassers for the special election
for Jocating the county seat shall consist of the persons appointed on the
day of such special election by the several boards of township inspectors,
and said board of vounty canvassera shall meet on the second Tuesday
succeeding the day of said special eleetion at the house of Otto Thies, in
the village of Laland, and having sppointed one of their nwnber chair-

http://www.hti.umich.edu/cache/bac9250.0001,001/000003 83 tifs.gif

Page 1 of 1

11/1/2005



348 HISTORY OF NORTHERN MICHIGAN

uan, snd the county clerk of said county scting as secretary, sliall pro-
eeed to canvass the voles and determine the loeation of the county seat
in aceordance therewith, and it shall be the duties of the clerk of said
board to file a copy of the determination of said beard as to the location
of the eounty seat, sigued and certified by hiw, and vountersigned hy
the chairman, with the secretary of state and with the township clerks
of the several | townships in said county,

‘*Section 7. All that part of the county of Leclanau which lics south
of the south hine of township 28 porth, shall be and remain the county
uf Benzie, and the several townships thvreof shall be attached for civil
and municipal purposes to the eounty of Grand Traverse,

"Beetion 8. The seeretary of state is hereby directed to furnish
the township clerk of the Mwns}np of Leelanan with a certified copy
ol this aet, and it shall be the duty of said elerk to give the siwwme notice
of the elections to be held under the provisions of this aes that is re-
sived by law to be given by the sheniff of unorganized counties.

“Section ). That the said county of Leclanau when so organized
shall be attached to the tenth judictal cireuit, and the judge of said
vireuit shall hold conrts in said cownty as be Taw in such eases made
and provided,

“Section 1. All acts and parts of acts contravening the provisions
of this aet are hereby repealed so far as any provisions therein may con-
Hivt with this aet,

“Heetion 11, This aet shall take inmmediate effeet.

“CHaRLEs 8. May, Prosident of the Senale,
tRuLuivany M, Cureneon, Speaker of (he House of Represenfatives.

** Approved February 27, 18463, Avsrin Bram, Governor.®’

Norrurorr, Firsr Qooney SBAT

The first business operations which led te the founding of the present
village of Northpert were inavgurated and advanced by Joseph Dame.
a Naw England and New York tumberman who, in 184D, became a tradey
with beadquarters at Mackinaw City. He carried on a trade in lumber,
clocks and general goods and was employed by the government as a
teacher of the Indians. From Mackinaw he finally moved to Old Mission,
(irand Traverse bay, where he was employed in reaching farming to the
Indigns, Mr, Dame remained there nuntil 1845 when he went to Wis-
vonsin and hought & farm in Spring Prairie, Walworth county., He
made his home thers seven years and then returned to the Traverse
region, and, leaving his family at Old Misaion, bought a tract of land
where now stands the village of Nerthport, He eommenced the copstruc-
tion of a dock, engaged in trade and platted a village 16 which he gave
the name it still bears. Writing at that time to the ¥ew York Tribune
he gave soch a deseription of the country that it speedily attracted at-
tention, and frow this and other causes the tide of Immigration turned
in his direction, His coming and labors eventuated in opening the neigh-
horing country to settlement, and making Northport the distributing
point of travel and supply. Mr, Dame built and conducted the Traverse
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of the village of Northport, the seat of justice from the organization
of the county in 1863 to the year 1852 and whirh was incorporated by
the board of supervisors of Leelannu counry in October, 1903, Wilber
E. Campbell being its first president,

The village of Northpert has one of the best harbors in Grand Trav.
srge bay and hws railroad facilities over the Grand Rapids & ladiana
line. With aetive Hour and mber mills, still maintaining quite a
fishing trade, and hacked by & eountry which is productive of fruit,
vegelahles, sceds and grain, Northport is one of the most promising
centers of population in Leelanau rounty. The villuge travsaets its
business through the Leclanau County Bank enjoys electrie lighting
and shows its moral stamina by supporting six religious orgarizations
—one Methodist, one Congregational, one Catholic, one Swedish Mission
snd two Norwegian Lutheran,

LeLasn, Presgst Couney S@ar

Leland has been the connty seat of Lieelunau connty from 1852 to
the present time. Tt Hes at the mouth of the Leelanan river, about mid-
way along the shore of Lake Miclhigan, and, although not an incorporated
village, has a population of soms four hundred. Its nearest railroad
point is Provemont, four miles to the southeast on the Manistee & North.
castern railvoad, with which it has stage connections. Aside from be.
ing the vounty seat, Leland has a canning factory and a shingle and
sawmill, and still maintains quite a fishing trade; shipments inelude
fish, hardwood lumber and railroad ties. It has a light and power plant,
# fownship library, a good sehool and two churches,

The story of the founding of Leland ix the ususl narrative of *'ups
and downs.”” In 1848 Antoine Mansean and John I, Millep, both lum-
hormen. prospeected in the Grand Traverse region in search of a desir-
able location for a sawwill. Mr, Manseau partially deeided to locate
at a point just above Traverse City, afterward called Norrisville. but
the land being entered ahead of him he sud Mr. Miller located at the
mouth of the Carp river. At that time there was an Indian willage
on the hill near where Mr, Miller’s house alterward stood, but the In-
dians soon left believing that the land had all been bouglit by white
men and would soon be seized by them. But nothing was done at this
point until June, 1853, when Mr. Maosesu and his son Anteine arrived
and huilt a sswmill on the river. A dam was also construeted and
the mill put in operation.

In the following September, John I. Miller arrived and sertled on
the land which was long his homestead, The elder Manseau died m 1858
and his widow n 188D, and Antoine, Jr., moved to a locality npear
Sutton’s Bay. Mr. Miller was the first postmaster at Leland, and held
the office until Jiwe 1861, when he was succeeded by Simenn Pickard.

The first religious worship at Leland was vondueted by Fathar Mrack,
one of the early Catholic missionaries, who hegan to visit the place in
1855. After him vame Fathers Young and Herbstrit. In 1870 the
society, Holy Trinity. built a church edifice,
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350 HINTORY OF NORTHERN MICHIGAN

Empire bad its beginping in s mere opening in the forest made
upon its site by John Larwe who brought his family into the eountry
in the fall of 1831, soon after Jdohn Dorsey located at Glem Arbor.
With years it developed into a brigsk lumber town, and still later into
the trading und banking center of a fine Fruil and farming region. Of
late years the Emnpire Lumber Company, under its various mapage.
ments, has been the strong stay of the village, particularly in its de-
velopment of hardwood manufacturing. The basis of the industry,
with its business auxiliaries, was laid in 1887 when the T. Wilee Clom-
pany bought the mill formerly operated by Potter & Struthers, Bx.
tension of the plant and docks, bullding of the railroad and other im-
provements followed and made Empire a fine little town, The com-
pany has also invested in thousands of scres of timber lands in Empire
and adjoining townships, and altogether haz been a strong promoter
of the best interests of the village and the entire (len Lake region.

“mpire becume a village by an act of the county board of super-
visors passed in October, 1885, and the firat election held Deecember 2nd
of that yvear resulted in the Lhome of E. R. Dailey, manager of the
Empire Lumber Company, for president; Fritz Rohr, ¢lerk; Dr. 8. A.
Glutes, treasurer; William Snllivan, assessor, and 1. Nurkoe, R Sulivan,
James Daly, A, 'E. Willard and Georgs Tﬂylur, trustees,  Michael F.
Horen was the first village marshal.

BoTron's Bay

This village, incorporated in 1898, is located on the Grand Rapids
& Indiapa Railroad and is at the foot of the body of watoer from which
it is pamed—Sutton’s bay being at the head of the West arm of Grand
Traverse bay where it joins the main hady, It has a charming location,
but its business is largely confined to lumber, Like Northport its earlier
trade centered in cordwood and railroad ties, the former being supplied
to the steamers of the Great Lakes. It has pow a good sawmill amd
the ususl minagr industries of a small village and is the trade center
of a considerable agrieultural distriet, its transactions being eondueted
through the Leelanau County Savings Bank. The village has & thor-
oughly organized school system and three churches—the Catholie, Con-
gregational and latheran, The Catholies also have a paroehial sehool
and a convent conducted hy the Risters of St. Dominie. Sutton’s Bay
dutes from the middle aixt.-im, the following mention of the plave being
made in January, 1866:. ‘A new vxllagc has also sprung into ¢xistence
near the head of Sutton’s bay, which, in honor of Mr. H. €. Sutton,
the former and early owaner of the soil upon whicly it stands. has been
christened Suttonsburg, and bids fair to become quite a boy within a
few years; and if it does mot then the fault will be itself, for nature
had dealt nobly with it. The bay, at the head of which this village is
built, is a bady nf water four or flve miles in length, and about tweo
wiles in width; is tributary to Grand Travese bay, intersecting it
from the west ahout twenty-four miles from its junction with Lake
Michigan ; is deep enough 1o fload any steamboat on the lake, Extend-
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HISTORY OF NORTHERN MICHIGAN 301

ing im a somthwestern course, a4 it does, there iz but one direction trom
which the wind ean approach and be at all violent; and then it s not
suflictently hoisterous as to materiglly affect hoats lying st its dock. The
sile of the village is a plessant one, gradually rising from the bay snd
extending westward over an even, fertile plece of land, broad snongh
for a city of an untold number of inhabitants, Suitonsburg is sitnated
about thyes and a half miles from the geographical center of the eounty,
and therefore, if the county seat should ever be removed from North-
port, will probably be the peint fizxed upon by a majority of the people
for its permanent Joeation.”’

PROVEMORT

Four miles west ol Sutton's Bay, oo the Manistee & Northeastorn
Railroad, is Provemont, which, although not an incorporated village,
is & banking center for the county seat and also a shipping poimr for
# considerable area of countiry. [t has a saw and gristmill, & good
school and i3 a neat little place. Provemont is also the seat of a Cutholic
convent and school condacted by the Bisters of Bt. Dominie,

Along in 1867 Provemont was a place of comsiderable notoriety. A,
De Belloy was an early settler there and in the year mentioned the
Grand Traverse Bay Mineral Land Association sunk & well but Failed
to strike oil. Afterward an artesian well produced some mineral water,
bat neither oil nor water brought the expected development of the vil-
lage and the region areund.

OMENY AND PERHABATOWS

Omena is o pretly summer resort located on the Wesl nrm of Grand
Traverse bay five miles south of Northport and the same distanee north
of Sutton’s Bay., To be more specific, it is on the Grand Rapids & In-
diana Railroad and also on the shores of New Mission hay., Omenn is
on historie groind, also; ab that point Rev. Mr. Dougherty of Old Mis-
gion built the little Presbyvterian chureh fo serve as a nuclens for his
labors among the Indians, And his work, even among the Chippewas,
lives after him, for some of the children and grandehildren of those
he converted and edueated live along these shores, intelligent, moral
aad industrions men and women.

At the head of Sutton’s bay, alse on the loe of the railesad, and a
few miles south of Omena, is Peshabatown, or Pshawbatown, the ounly
pure Indiap village o Michigan-—-a memorial to the faithfulness of
Pather Myrack, whe, in 1849, bronght hither from the Soo his little band
of Christianized Chippewss. Here a little communily of their deseend-
ants, cultivating their patches of corn, beans, potatoes, squashes and
pumpking, or weaving their simple but beautiful basketry, As de-
seribed by the Dotrott Free Presy of February 12, 1911:  *Two long
rows of log eabins, built jin 1843, comprise the village, They show the
battering of nearly three-quarters of a century of fempestuous north-
ern winds and snows. Altogether the aggregation of buildings presents
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352 HISTORY OF NORTHERN MICHIGAN

a forlorn and dilupidated appearance, with broken window panes,
stuffed here and there with rags fo keep out the eold, Aud in the mnidst
of this desolation the old church and cloister stand like dercliets on a
dead sea. Adjoining the church, and tight in the center of the village,
is the cemetery where lie 2]l of the Pshawbatown dead who have de-
parted for their happy hunting grounds. Like all the rest of the vil-
lage, the cemetery has the same deserted appearawce. Mullens, milk.
weed and thistles grow in the space between the graves gnd clamber
over the toppling crosses which wark the last resting place of once
mighty Nimrods of the fovest and add the fnishing touehes to a typival
Goldsmith’s deserted village,

““The one street of Pshawbatown is one and a hall miles long. The
reason of Lhig is that the houses were built on the old Indian trail, which
follows the indentation of the shore. A few of the houses acatter back
toward the hills that form a backereund for the village, that are cold
and bleak in the winter, but ool and green in the summer, and beau-
tiful hevond deseription in the antumu when Neensbushoo has spilled
his paint pots of erimson, russet, and gold over the hills and surround
ing woods,

“TPhe doprs of the houses o)l fasten with & latch string, a piece of
beant wire hogked over a nail or ap occasionsl padlock. Cutside the
door of every house is & big iron kettle, one-time property of someons’s
ancestor, which swings over a flre by a heavy iron hook and chain. Dur.
ing the summer the lodians cook their food over the five just as they
did in the days when they lived in wigwams, They also vling to thew
legends and their traditions, and no amount of bhapiism can wash away
their superstitions concerning their manitou ithe great spirit.} and
their miechibous {genii of the water); and their ullabys of today are
the same that the gushboas (graondmotlievs] of a hundred years ago
erooned tou their papooses.

“The only building in the village that looks as if it had been built
sine the days of Noah's ark is the sehionl, which was erected by Father
Marak so that the nuns might teach the children. Sinee the departure
of Father Marak thiz has become a distriet school, receives its share
of the state primary wmoney, and Las a board who hires teachers and
looks after The requirements just as all the other district school boards
of Leelanan eounty do. The school board i8 composed of the follow-
ing red men: BSam Chippewa, direstor; Pete Nanago, moderator, and
William Maesauba, treasurer. There are twenty-five pupils enrolled,
all of them Indian childven. The school is taught by a pedagogue who
must show the Indian board that she holds s third-grade county certif-
jieate. and she must sign a contract for the full term of nine months.
which means complete isolation for her from early fall until she locks
the school in the late spring.'’

(LN ARBOR AND DBURDICEVILLE

These ure centers of early settlement in Leelanau county, partien-
larly the former, In the swnmer of 1851 Jolin Dorssy located at Glon
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Arbor. 1In the fall of that year John Lurue brought his family iunto
the ecountry, spending the following winter at Nerthport. Soon after
Mr. Larue's arrival, Myr. Melaughlin, who had previously been en-
gaged in building A, S, Wadsworth’s sawmill at Elk Rapids, remaoved
from Northport to that place, leaving the original aumber of three
familics at Northport—Smith’s, Case’s and Larne’s. In the spring of
1852 My, Larue returned to his former location at Glen Arbor, John
F. Fisher and Dr. William H, Walker arrived in 1854, They landed
on Manitou islands and came o the main shore with their families and
goods in small boats, The next scason George Ray landed here with
two families from Ashtabula county, Ohio, bringing with him a soall
sawmill. They landed from the propellor *‘Baginaw,”’ August 28, IRS5.
That was the first boat that ever made a landing in this hay. The next
summer Mr. Ray, with s partner, commeneed building a dock, which
was completed in 1857 and afterward known as the Central Dock,

In the late fifties William Burdick came to the site of the place
which bears his pame, and built a saw and grist mill, which burned
about a decade later. In 1867 Johm Helm located on the present site
of Burdickville, southeast of Glen lake, established himself there as the
keeper of a genersl store and built up a fair husiness, 8. 8 Burnett
was a later merchant of the little settlement.
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